22pd July, 1927,

Dear Hrs. JMamy,

¥ Yorgive we for my lats reply to your lstier,
but Just at thie $ine of yaur im Lonlon thors axe an
saxospiional lot of duties awaiting cno, and besides I
am torribly busy in my studio, which prevents my
attending properly to ay corresvondsnas.

I fully realise what you suy obout the two
portraits, and a8 1 thiuk 1 ¢alc alresay, shey ought
40 have been washei and varaishad some tine ago, as
" generally visturas are varnished after two or t’.tr«
yoars.

4t present I have no olance to ccme to Pards, .
tmt inkend %o cowe over in Septexber, zhen I will
telaphoae to your house and look at the ploturaes. I
40 not kuow whet wr. Devie of Kncallers aeeus when He
says thera 1s something %o us touched up by ua, but
if thise 4s mo I will certainiy . 4t sitk the gracteat
plessurs, after sbick Knoeulers eould uo the roat.

3 ha'm Lot buel in Poris for ivwo yeurs, sinew
ny eahibition at Cherpantier’e. w& heve stoying with

us just mi‘orthcuakmmucrmt. vhom X
keve not seen since {thesy deys.

I bope wuen I am in Feils 1 mey havo ths
plcisure of neeting you.

%ith kind vegerds,
Zrer yours sinesrely,




